D
ol

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: WEDNESDAY, 25 MARCH 2015

TIME: 9:30 am

PLACE: Meeting Room G.01, Ground Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles
Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Dr. Barton, Clarke and Westley

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

<M\. . Q\ %K LA \ \\ N

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Angie Smith
Democratic Support, Resources Department
Leicester City Council
City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Tel: 0116 454 6354
email: angie.smith@]Ieicester.gov.uk




Information for members of the public

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings, City
Mayor & Executive Public Briefing and Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and
minutes. On occasion however, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider
some items in private.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’'s Customer Service Centre or by
contacting us using the details below.

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.
Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak to
the Democratic Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to
record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’s policy are available at
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Democratic Support.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate
space in the public gallery etc.

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;

where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

DN NN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
Angie Smith, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 6354 or email
Angie.Smith@leicester.gov.uk or call in at City Hall, 115 Charles Street.

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair has agreed to take items of urgent business to allow the applications
to be considered within the statutory time period for Temporary Event Notices.

OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE: OLIVES
LOUNGE CAFE BAR

OBJECTION TO A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE: Appendix AOUB1
OLIVES LOUNGE CAFE BAR, 95 QUEENS ROAD,
LEICESTER, LE2 1TT

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by phoning Democratic Support on 0116
4546354.







Appendix AOUB1

‘ O ’ WARDS AFFECTED
c J Castle

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 25" March 2015

Objection notice given for a Temporary Event Notice
Olives Lounge Café Bar, 95 Queens Road, Leicester, LE2 1TT

Report of the Director of Local Services and Enforcement
1. Purpose of Report

1.1.  This report provides information for Members about an objection notice received in relation
to a temporary event notice (TEN) given under the Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in
determining the outcome.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the temporary event notice and the objection notice, Members must
consider whether to

o Give the premises user a counter notice under Section 105 (2) of the Licensing
Act 2003 if it is considered appropriate for the promotion of a licensing objective
to do so; or

o Impose one or more conditions on the temporary event notice if:

o itis appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so, and
o the condition(s) are also imposed on a premises licence or club premises
certificate that has effect in relation to all or part of the same premises as
the temporary, and
o the condition(s) would not be inconsistent with the carrying out of the
licensable activities under the temporary event notice; or
o Disregard the objection notice

3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an objection notice given by the Noise Team in response to a temporary
event notice given by Mr. Tailor for Olives Lounge Café Bar. It also highlights the licensing
objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and the pertinent sections of
the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.



4,

Location Plan

S Crown Copayrig ht

5.

5.1.

5.2.

6.1

Temporary event notice

A temporary event notice was given on 13" March 2015 by Mr. Tailor for an event at Olives
Lounge Café Bar, 95 Queens Road. The temporary event notice is for an event on 18"
April 3015 and is attached at Appendix A.

The temporary event notice is for the following licensable activities:

Licensable activities Proposed hours
The sale by retail of alcohol (for consumption 23:00-02:00
on and off the premises)
Provision of regulated entertainment 23:00-02:00
Provision of late night refreshment 23:00-02:00

Objection notice

An objection notice was received on 16™ March 2015 from the Noise Team on the grounds
of the prevention of public nuisance. A copy of the objection notice is attached at Appendix
B. At the time of the report no agreement has been reached.



7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

Existing premises licence

The premises identified in the temporary event notice is fully covered by an existing premises
licence. One or more of the conditions on this premises licence may be applied to the
temporary event notice if Members consider it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and insofar as the conditions are not inconsistent with the carrying on of licensable
activities under the notice. A copy of the existing premises licence, including the conditions are
attached at Appendix C.

Statutory Guidance
Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing

objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003. The relevant parts of the guidance in this case are as follows:

Section Heading

7.2-7.6 TEN — General

7.24 -7.30 Role of the Licensing Authority

7.31-7.35 Police and Environmental Health intervention
7.37 —7.38 Applying conditions to a TEN

Statement of Licensing Policy

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as follows:

Section Heading
2 Fundamental Principles
15 Temporary Event Notices

Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YES| Within Supporting information
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder No
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No




11. Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972
a. None
12. Consultations

a. The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to temporary
event notices. The applicant is required to serve a copy of their temporary event
notice on the Police and the Noise Team.

13. Report Author
Vicky Marshall
Licensing Officer
0116 454 3048
victoria.marshall@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Temporary event notice
B Objection notice
C Existing premises licence




Appendix A N C‘)'l%q,,

0
S
€95

Leicester
Civy Cowncil

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are completing this
notice by hand, please write legibly in biock capitals. In all cases. ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You should keep a copy of the completed
natice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority and additional
copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the local authority exercising environmental health functions
for the area in which the premises are situated. The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement
of the receipt of the notice.

|. the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to
carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

7 e o] el 1 e S USer (R SE e

| 1. Your name i
Title \ Mrlv] Mrs [T Miss[] Ms [] Other (please state)
Surname AR
Forenames 7 R

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
Title Mr[_] Mrs [T Miss[_] Ms[] Other (please state)

Sumame
Forenames

3. Your date of birth

| 4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number _ i 4
6. Your current address (We will use this ad« =55 to corn
| separale correspondence box below)

7. Other contact detail

Telephone numbers
Daytime

with you unless you complete the

!

Evening (optional)

| Mobile {optional}
Fax number (optional)

| E-Mail address
{if available)

i

1

|
Tl
= Y}
| gl
=5

L 5 s

Page 1 of 11

5




‘8. Alternative address for correspondence (if you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

| Post town TR Postcode

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening {optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number {optional)

E-Mail address
(if available)

| F'Iease gwe thr.-. address uf the premlsas where you intend to narnr on the llmnsable actmtles or, 1f
it has no address, give a detailed description {including the Ordnance Survey references}
(Please read note 2)

i B SR | e Lo aea G e Cuﬂ»..Cg_' "&,452_

C“l(‘; C_{\;\E‘(.‘ Ty :} Q-DP\'@
e/ CcesnTer —= 2 | I e

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or cerfificate number below.

Premises licence number L Pa M OS2y

Club premises certificate number

If you intend 1o use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

= oo

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

CAFE Al /(&ﬁ—%‘l’ﬂ--mz’lﬂﬂ‘?

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

o™ Eiairnoa A Ce e AATION
Fo -

Page 2 of 11

6




fra F"<J . . .ﬂ‘_r_l Erni S SR et gt e
Please stale the licensable activilies that you intend 1o carry on at the premises
icensable aclivities you intend to carry on). (Please read note &)
The sale by retail of aicohol T RNy | -

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a ciub 1o, or to the order of, a member of the iU ]

| The provision of regulated enlerainment 8 7= S
 The provision of late night refreshment i o .
Are you giving a late lemporary event notice? (Please read note 7) L]

Please state the dates on which you intend 1o use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

E=mranoaq BT aeel zos

Please stale the limes during the even! period that you propose 1o carry on licensable aclivities
(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

s L Dy i o oo UL I e §°L,
Sy

\& fow [fis \ & fow /IX |
Please state the maximum number of people al any one time that you intend to allow to |

be present al the premises during the times when you intend to carry on licensable o
activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read note 10) oo
If the licensable aclivities will include the | On the premises only ]
supply of alcohol, please state whether

 the supplies will be for consumption on [ OFf the premises only ]
or off the premises, or both (please tick _
as appropriate). {Please read note 11) Bath =g

L

EaiEliflame s s iR AL )
you currently hold a valid personal licence?

(Please tick)

If *Yes" please provide the details of your personal licence below.

|"=r iRt et f=r= ]}

| Issuing licensing i ! .
authority LewcesT1ed i | (-"‘_—3"’”"““:“'—
Licence number LEY e e
Dalte of issue o TH DETDREL 2.5\
" N -
Dale of expiry " oceler 2ozl
| Any further relevani
details i F

Page 3 of 11

7




. i e e e bt R 5 it
i Have you previously given a lemporary evenl nolice in respect of any premises . No !
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which yOu are now LY 13
| giving this lemporary evenl notice?
If answering yes, please state the number of lemporary even! notices (including
the number of late temporary evenl notices, if any} you have given for events in
| that same calendar year
Have you already given a temporary evenl notice for the same premises in which ' Yes | No
the event period: (] 4
a) ends 24 hours or less before: or
b) begins 24 hours or less afier
the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any associale of yours given a temporary event notice for an eveni

in the
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event | [}
notice?
If answering yes, please slate the total number of temporary event notices
{including the number of laie temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year,
Has any associale of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same | Yes No '
premises in which the event period: ] ]
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?
Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities Yes No
given a temporary evenl notice for an event in the same calendar year as the ] [
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice? ;
If answering yes, please state the tolal number of temporary event nolices '
(including the number of late femporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year. :
Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities Yes | No.
already given a temporary evenl notice for the same premises in which the event ] LA
period: !
a) ends 24 hours or less before: or
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?

LA L5

tice to the Jcsing authrfor

the area in which the
premises are silualed [

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the premises
ale silualed

Senl a copy of this nolice 1o the local authorily exercising environmental health functions
for the area in which the premises are siluated _

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authorily areas, sent at leas|
of this notice to each additional licensing authority 4 i
| Wihe premises are situated in one or more police areas. senl a copy of this notice to each

additional chief officer of police

one copy |

i the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas. sent a copy of this nolice

| to each additional local authorily exercising environmental health functions

Fage 4 of 11

8




g

o] I : B L Mt e e e i
It is a condition nl1h|5 hamp-::r.enr-,uI even! nolice thal where Ihe relevant licensable activities described
in Seclion 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the
authority of the premises user.

“The information contained mihrs form is mrrenitn the best of my knwﬂedge and beliei L

| understand thal it is an offence: |
(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary event |
notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not exceeding
level 5 on the slandard scale; and

(i) to permil an unauthorised lice
liable on summary conviction for
imprisonment for a term not exce

t any place and that a person is
ceeding £20,000, or o

Signature i
| i |
Date ha
o N L] fa i =
MName of Person ] ‘s
signing Mo Amic TAN ol

For completion by the licensing authority

| acknowledge receipl of this temporary evenl notice.

Signature I

On behall of the licensing authority

Date

Name of Officer
_signing _ aittih il el

Page & of 11

9




10



Licensing Act 2003
Objection to Temporary Event Notice (TEN)

Details of Relevant Authority

Name and Job Title: Terence Olaf
Pollution Control Officer

Address: Noise and Pollution Control Team, Leicester City Council, Phoenix House,
1 King Street, Leicester, LE1 6RN.

Phone Number: 0116 454 3056

Details of Premises Representation is about

Name of Premises:
QOlives Lounge Café Bar

Address:
95 Queens Road
Leicester
LEZ1TT

Application Number: 070164

Our Reference: 15/02555/PNCNLT

This objection relates to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder No
| Public Safety No
Prevention of public nuisance Yes

Protection of children from harm No

11




Representation

| wish to make representation in connection with this application for a temporary
event notice (TEN) as | consider this proposal will be detrimental to the licensing
objective of public nuisance.

REASONS:

Due to the position of the premises, noise from the Olives Lounge Café Bar has the
potential to cause noise nuisance to nearby residential premises, Montague Road in
particular. The likelihood of a nuisance being caused is even greater in after midnight
as the background noise in the area drops significantly.

If the Temporary Event is allowed to on go without any mitigating measures it is likely
to result in complaints of noise nuisance.
| recommend that additional conditions currently on the Premises Licence (as

detailed below} should be applied to this TEN

CONDITIONS
1. Waste bottles will be disposed of in the morning to avoid any disturbance

2. All windows and doors will remain shut at all times, whatever the season
except for access and egress.

3. All ground floor doors to be fixed, except those for entrance / egress. (Note:
This relates to the concertina style doors)

4. On occasions when music is played, its noise must not be perceptible from
behind any closed door in any nearby residences. in the event of any
complaint being received, the licence holder will take immediate steps to stop
the noise

5. There will be a daily collection of waste

6. All deliveries to or from the premises, including the collection of waste, wili be
restricted to between 10.00 and 19.00 hours

7. No rubbish will be left on the public highway

8. Prominent notices of an adequate size and adequately lit, will be displayed
inside the premises inviting clients to leave quietly

9. All staff to leave via the Queens Road entrance in a quiet and orderly fashion
10. The shutter on the rear door will be closed quietly
I will make every effort to contact the applicant. If an agreement is reached, | have

requested that they contact you in writing. In the absence of such a formal written
request being made, | will recommend refusal for this TEN application as it stands.

12




Appendix C

i . 3 ™
Licensing Act 2003 LElPRM0924
Premises Licence J

0 Licensing Authority Office
‘ w “ 7 Leicester City Council
O New Walk Centre
Do Welford Place
L o LEICESTER
eicester LE1 626
City Council
Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION
Olives Lounge Cafe Bar
95 Queens Road, Lecester, LEZ 17T

| WHERE THE LlcENE@ TIME LIMITED THE DATES ]
Mot applicable Expires  NO expiry \

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- a peformance of live music
any playing of recorded music
the supply of alcahal

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (aoid Brea it apclcabhke [ tescnption Tire From Time T¢

E. Perdormance of ive music (Indoors)

Sunday Moon 10 EUpm

Mo Sat 11:00am 11 00pm
F. Playing of recorded music | Indoors)

Sunday Maan 10:30pm

Maon-Sat 11 00am 1:00pm .
4. Supply of alcohal for consumation ON and OFF the premises

Sunday Moon 10:30pm

Maon- Sat 11:00am 11 00pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Firee T

Sunday eaon 11:D0pm

Miorn-Sat 11 :0arr 11 30pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUFF’LIE.S_ OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AN_D ! OR OFF SUPPLIES

J. Supply of alcohal Ter consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

RTINS 1 1 [ 1111 o o
L i I




Licensing Act 2003 LEIPRM0924
kPremlses Licence

0 Licensing Authority Office
C Q Leicester City Council
O New Walk Centre
DQ Welford Place

LEICESTER

Leicester
City Countil LE1 68ZG

[ NAME:. (REGISTERED} ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE REL E'U'AN-Ti OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE ]

Anil Tailo & Twnbury Way. Leicester, | ecestershire, LES 5TW

REGP&TEREﬁ NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHAHI_'-FY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE] l

|

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF AL COHOL

F"ER:";;:J'NAL LICENCE NUMBER AND |S5UING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIG-NAILD PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence Na. LEIPRS3012 Issued by Leicester |

Prirted by LalPac on 11 Dec 2012 a1 15 08 ||I|"|||||||||W|M"II|IIII"IIIII "II |l|l LEIPRNOSORSEETS  Page 2 616
[ L




-

Licensing Act 2003 LEIPRM0924
Premises Licence

i

0 Licensing Authority Office
C 0 Leicester City Council
O New Walk Centre
o) Welford Place

Leicester LEICESTER
City Council LE1 6ZG

[ ANNEXES
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

Supply of alcahol - an the premises
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a} at a bme when there is no designated pramizes supervisor in respect of the premises hoence, or
bjat a time when the designaled premises superdisor does not hold 8 persoral licence or hiz personal izence s suspended

Every supply of alcohol uroes tae premises licence must be made or authansed by a person who holds & parsonal hoence

The responsible parson shall lake & reasonable steps to ensure that sta® an relevant premises do nol cary oul, arange or paticipate in any
irresponsitle oromoticns o relation 1o the premises In s paragraph, an iresgonsible promotion mears any ane or more of tha fallowing
activities, or substantially seula actwhes, caried on for the purpese of encouraging the sale ar supply of alcohel for consumption on the

or harm to children-
&) gamasarothar aoivites which reguire of encourage, or are cesigned to reguite or encowage, rdeiduais 1o-
it drink & cuantity of alcobal within & time bt (othear Ihan ta dhink alcohal soid ar supglied an the premises befare the

iy drink as wuck alcohol as possidle (whethar within a fime limit or othenwise);

B} provision of uvimited or unspecified quantities of alcahol free af for a fixed or discounted fee to the pubhc or o & group defined Ly
# parhicuiar characizostc (gther than any promotion or discount vdizhle to an ndividual in respect of alconhel for consumption at @
table meal as defined in saction 5% of the Act)

&) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prze to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
slcohol over a period of 24 howrs or less;

d)  provisien of free o dscounted alcohel n relation to the viewng on the premises of 8 spoing event, where that prowison 15
dependant on
i§ the putcome of @ race, compettion or other event or progess, o
i the Fkelihood of arything occarming or not oceurring:;

&) selng of supplying aloohol 0 assotation with promational posters ar flvers on, or m the wiginity of, the premises which can
réasonably be corsidared to condane, encourage or glamaurise anti-sacial behaviour or to refer to the effeds of drunkenness in
any favourable marr:

The resporsible persan shall ensure that no alcohal is dispensed directly by ane persan wmta the mouth of ansther {other than where that other
parzon & urable o drink withou! assstance by reason of a dsability).

The responsizle person shall ensuwe thal fres lap water 15 povided on cequest fo customerns where it is regsonably available

The prerises icence holder o club prermises certiicate holder shall ensure that &n age verfication policy applies to the premises in relation to
the sale or supply of alcoha! The paolicy must require individuale who agpear 1o the responsible parsor to e under 18 years of age (or such
older age as may be specified in e policy) o produce on request, befoie bairg seved alcohal identifcation bearng their photogreph date of
birth and a kolographic mark

The responsicle parsor shall enswae that-
Al whare any of the following atcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption o the premises (othér than alcoholic drinks sald or
supplied Faving been made up in advance ready o saie or supply 1 a securely closed comtainer) it is available to customersan thea

felipwing measLTes
nbeer or cicker A pint;
i} gin, rem, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35m, and
i il woremnaglass 125 ml and

Customers are made aware o the avainlabelity af these measuras
ﬂl.pp:f af alcoha! - off tha premisas
Mo supply of alcohal may oo masde under the prermises icence -
aj at a time when there iz no designated premises supardisor in respact of the premises licence, or
G)  ata bime when the desgnated prerses supervisor does rob held a persoral heence or his persoral licence is suspendad

Every supply of alcahsl under Ihe premmises hoenoe must be made or authonsead by a8 persson wha helds a personal cence

The premuses ioence holder or ouh premeses cerbificate bolder shall ensuere that @n aoe verfication policy applies to the prermises in refation 1o
the sale or supply of slcobol The policy rmegl reguere individuals who agpear la the responsiole person to te under 18 yaars of age {or such

Prirted by LalPac on 11 Dec 2213 20 1508 'JI""||||I|"q"@m"lm““ " lull LEIPHMOS24/56878  Page 3 of 6
EHIE S




-

Licensing Act 2003 LEIPRM0924
\ Premises Llf,e-_nce

0 Licensing Authority Office
C g Leicester City Council
O New Walk Centre
D O Welford Place

Leicester LEICESTER
City Council LE1 6ZG
ANNEXES continued ... B _|

alder age @8 may he specitied n the pohicy) to preduce on request betore un_-|'1g_5|3'ved aléﬂa'l,_ﬁéﬁ;ﬁc:;;-if hearing their DPD[OEIF-';"IH. date of |
tirth and 8 holographic mark
Annex 2 - Condilions consistent with the operating schedule

The licence holder will jom the |eicester Watch scheme cperating in the area and will ersure that all instances of crime and disordar are
regored

The licence helder shal introd
that the customer is vroer 18
cands and passpors

e a policy reguinng the production of "proof of age” for ary sale that takes place whare therea 15 any Suspicion
Sach proof may inciude @ pass conforming Lo the PASS accreditation system photo driving licence, studert

The licence hoider will not tolerate drug use at any hme

The licence halder wil ensue that a cahol well not te sold to anyore who appedrs 10 be drunk and disaderly
The licence holder will ensare thek there s access throughout the premises for dsabled customers

The hegnce holder will @nsure that there s & tirst aideron the premises at all imss

Chitdren must be under the sapseeson of panents or guardians at all hmes

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

Waste baottles will be disposad of m the mammg o avaid any dsturbance

B wirdows and coors wil remain skt at all imes, whatever the season-exoept for access and egress

Al ground fisor doors to be ised escepl those for entrance { egress (Note: This relates to the concertina style daors]

On occas:ons when music & o J:‘IH:-E t5 poise must nol e pef:E.pr_m_j& from benind any closed door in any neary residencas. In the event of any
complaint being received, the hoeace Polder will take immedate steps to stop the noiss

[here wil be a daity collection of waste

Al deliverias to or from the prermses noleding the collection: of waste, will be restricted to between 1000 and 1900 bours

Mo ribbisk will be left on fha pablic nighsay

Al rubiish will be disposed of in g safe, sealed contairer inol plashc sachks)

Al drirkensg and @atng will be restrictad ta within the premises

Praminent notices of an adequate sies and adequately 1it, will be displayed inside the premises inviting clients to leave auiitly

All staff to leave vig the Quecns Baad entrancein a quiet and ciderly fashion

The shutter on the rear 4200 wil be closed guietly

COTY will be installed are mamiares nternally and externaly at 3l tmes, in accondance with the advice of the Urme Prevantion Offices

Draily checks wil be made o the rear of the premises with 2 view [0 maimaining clearliness

| FIPHMO924/5687S Page 4 of &

Printed by LatPac on 11 Dec 2073 at "5 06 H” |I ||| ||I|| |@"II|III"||II|I|




Armax 4 - Plan (fom Aug 2072

] A 4
i L1
e ]
' ¥ & : |
k. s |
i o i -
i A \ -2 ]
i \ i i
i . s e
i - 1 ¥ (i
- \

— 5 | oA i

=2 Lo '
o L)

- . o |

! I e |
'—'| s ‘ i "'.Iii_l':l || b 1 \ Il L
L b || | | 1 ! '_-"-:".‘ |
W\ =
e
5
% ' ' |
b1 14
| HER Y 3 |

AN

e~

R
N |
B M LR
- | %
A HIEsE @ WoE b R\ |
! kD i3 | | T T e e £ \ . %y ,
£ 5 | S 5 = . - | ¥ m m " i . : Q)
m e Al hjl FJ: o U 1 =0T O - i Mo o K e T;:’J =
el = lag e L r. T iy ] i (
r™ T iy o = - = Y L : |
" : e m 3 e el e T ¥ 1 *
= : s T s "
f 3 o m o = o € e Sy R " i [
{ m nr =~ g oh — B -
| 2l £haey 7 ks
f [ o - Al o) (o MR % s i
: T e o=
| | © s R Rt : Ui
Al f_l o | . i I' i TE) I
= ™ ril ; o, wy [E WD i :_' rr:
| o = P £ dp 5 B - 1
(| 'I-'J [ U 1
5 |8
'] | R S
l | Ll O
b Lt .
o L) .
| [ i = |
Y =
|




5

Premises Licence Summary

Licensing Act 2003 |_E|PRM0924.\1

o Licensing Authority Office
C o Leicester City Council
O MNew Walk Centre
DQ Welford Place

: LEICESTER
Leicester LE1 62G

City Council

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFEF_EEN.CE OR DESCRIPTION

Olives Lounge Cafe Bar

85 Queens Road, | eicester, LEZ 1TT

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Mot applicablc

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a parformance of lve music
- any playing of recorded music
the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE AETWITI_EE

Actovily jand Arey F asclicable Dascriptio Fime From Time T¢
E. Perdormance of live music {Indoors)

Sunday Moon 10 30pm

Mon-Sat 11.00am 11.:00pm
F. Playing of recorded musc {indaors)

Sunday MNoon 10:30pm

Mor-Sat 11:00arm 1100 pm

J. Supply of alcohal for conswnption ON and OFF the premises

Sunday Naoan 10:30pm

Mlan. Sat 19:00am 11:00pm
r:I'HE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES |
| Descriptinn T Fram Tire Tr

Sunday Moon 11:00pm

Mon-Sat 11:00arm -3 prm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON .ﬁHD I OR OFF SUF‘F_’.LIES

-, Bupply of alcohal tor censumption ON and OFF the premises

| MAME. (REGISTERED] ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Anil Tailol 8 Turnbury Way, Leicester, Leicestershire, LES 5TW

Printed by LaiPac on 11 Dec 2013 at 1506 |||” | l|||||q"@|||I|III||II|I|I|I|I| " I|| LEIPRMO924/5GATS

Page 5 of 6



T T \
Licensing Act 2003 LEIPRM0924
h, ] y

0 Licensing Authority Office
C g' Leicester City Council
O New Walk Centre
‘ H ? Welford Place
Leicester LEICESTER
City Council LE16ZG
REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE! |
L e e _3
NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Anil TAILOR J
" STATE WHETHER ACCESS 10 THE PREMISES BY GHILDREN 1S RESTRICTED OR PROMIBITEL |
Restricted ‘

Printed By LalPac o 11 Dec 2015 a0 45 08 |||"|||||||""l.||@|”|"I“”"I”l ”” LEIPRMOS24/56879  Page & of 6




20



	Agenda
	5 OBJECTION TO A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE: OLIVES LOUNGE CAFE BAR, 95 QUEEN'S ROAD, LEICESTER, LE2 1TT
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C


